

+49 176 64228904

\_\_ polkristina967@gmail.com

www.kristinapol.com

Esslingen am Neckar,

Germany

## **EDUCATION**

# Master's degree

in Slavic and English Philology Taras Shevchenko National University of Kyiv 2012 - 2018

#### **BBS Hermann Beims**

tourism and hospitality management

#### She Codes

online coding courses (Advanced Responsive Web Development) 2022-2023

## **SKILLS**

Responsive Web Design
HTML+CSS
JavaScript
React.js
Figma

Bootstrap

## **CERTIFICATES**

Advanced Responcive Web Development

React Development

https://www.shecodes.io/graduates/41516-kristina-poliukhovych

# **LANGUAGES**

English (Advanced) German (B2) Ukrainian (Native speaker) Russian (Native speaker)

# KRISTINA POLIUKHOVYCH

Front-end developer

## **ABOUT ME**

Front-end Developer with a strong background in hospitality and tourism. Experienced teacher, educational counsellor. Additionally, a 6-year tenure as a member of the Ukrainian Taekwon-do National team, achieving the title of World and European Champion.

# **WORK EXPERIENCE**

O Sep 2022 - Mar 2023 SPLIT development | Ukraine

## Junior Web Developer

Assisting in design, development and maintenance of websites and web applications, collaborating with senior developers to implement new features and enhancements.

Oct 2020 - May 2022
Acamed Resort | Saxony-Anhalt, Germany

Web Designer Assistant

My responsibilities included designing and maintaining the company's website, creating digital assets for online marketing campaigns, ensuring the website is visually appealing and user-friendly; collaborating with the marketing team to ensure brand consistency across digital platforms.

Sep 2018 - Sep 2019 Louis Hotels | Limassol, Cyprus

#### Public relations

My responsibilities included managing the website and social media platforms related to the Kids Club in the hotel. I was also responsible for promoting the hotel's offerings and creating entertainment programs for children in the hotel.

2016 - 2018

SpeakUp English School | Kyiv, Ukraine

# English teacher, educational methodologist

Designed and implemented engaging and effective English language programs for children and adults, ranging from starter to intermediate levels. Tracked and assessed student progress, adapting curriculum as needed to ensure optimal learning outcomes.

**d** 2016 - 2017

SpeakUp English Camp | Kyiv, Ukraine

#### English teacher, camp counselor

Organized and executed engaging schedules, activities, games and quizzes for children within an International Tennis Academy. Collaborated with native-speaking teachers, providing valuable support in lesson delivery.

2015 - 2016

Yappi Corporate | Kyiv, Ukraine

#### Corporate English teacher

Facilitated corporate English lessons for renowned companies including 3M, Ferrero, Royal Canin, Kyivstar, and Lifecell.